

Dogwood Mountain Association  
Board Meeting Minutes  
June 4, 2011

Members Present:

Ken Skinner  
Mike Keller  
Mike Hankins  
Barb Hankins

Guests:

Gracie Skinner  
Debbie Keller  
Sue Peterson  
Rick Peterson

The Annual Meeting will be on August 20 this year. Notices will be sent out in July along with the bills for annual dues. The meeting will be held at the Community Center.

The entry beautification project has been delayed due to the weather. Tim Elming assures us it will start this month. The light at the lower entrance needs to be fixed. It will be fixed at the time the entry project begins since the electrician will be there working on both. The light at the upper entrance is now working.

The winter caused a tremendous amount of tree damage. Thank You to those homeowners that have already cleaned up. The downed trees will be a big fire danger. PLEASE take stock of your property and clean up the mess. There will be more information on the County's part of the clean-up and the road repair for this year at the meeting.

Rick Peterson has volunteered to be on the Board. This will also be a topic for the meeting....the future of the Board.

Meeting adjourned at 11:40